

**South Coast Area of Narcotics Anonymous**  
**Area Service Committee Meeting**  
*date 01/08/17*

Welcome and Call To Order: Nancy

Gratitude Prayer: Nancy

Read 12 Concepts of Service: Hailey

Read the 1st Concept: Sal

Roll Call: Eric

Recognition of New GSRs and Alternates: Sal TGIF

Motion to approve last month's minutes: Maker: Charlie Second: Cooper Approved: - Yes

Group Announcements, Problems, and Solutions:

Monday –

Tuesday – Aliso Pier Needs GSR

Wednesday –

Thursday- Dealers Choice has only 1 servant and no people with time. Meeting going dark after January if no support.

Ladies Night is Now at Atlas Treatment Center.

Friday- TGIF Needs New Home After 1/20/17

Saturday -

Sunday – Straight Talk needs support. 7pm

Chair Announcements – Nancy

1. Thank you for letting me be of service.

Vice Chair Announcements -Clint

1. Absolutely wonderful! Clint is a new DAD!!!!!!!

Secretary Announcements - Eric

1. No new GSR's = No Report

Activities - Michelle

1. Spiritual stroll 2/12 @ 10am
2. Candygrams for Valentines Day. More information to come next month regarding delivery.
3. 12 days went well

Literature Distribution

1. \$1,025.53 ordered leaves \$0.39 balance

H&I- Mark

1. 1 open panel - Spencer
2. Once panel is filled we can take on Camp Pendleton panel requests.
3. \*\*H & I meets last Sunday at 430p at The Effect in San Juan\*\*

Clean Sheets - Jason

1. Aliso Pier info updated

Public Information/Phonelines/Website - Mike

1. Will attend PACT meeting in Santa Ana at Elks Lodge 3/2017.
2. We have distributed meeting directory and IP packets to over 20 treatment centers, sober living homes, hospitals, and probation offices.
3. Phone lines low running smooth. Less than 30 calls.

**\*\*PI currently meets 3<sup>rd</sup> Tuesday 530p at Aragon Church in San Clemente\*\***

Regional Service Member (RCM) – Taro -

1. LGBTQ guidelines to be voted on in January.
2. Activities: Elections to be held in January.
3. Convention: Next years convention will be in Pomona again. People wanted to join committee.
4. Youth Committee: No Report
5. Total H&I panels 633
6. Sponsorship behind the walls: Current sponsors = 114. Current sponsees = 220. has been put in place.

Youth Liaison - OPEN

1. Currently need a Youth Liaison, chair is checking the clean time requirements.
- \*\*Meets 4th Wednesday at 1pm at Regional Office in Monrovia\*\***

Treasurer- John

1. Beginning Balance for December is \$4,198.64
2. Balance after donation \$5,359.00

**New Business: (3) motions made to waive clean time requirements for board positions. (see attached in handouts)**

**Old Business:**

*Next Meeting is on 01/29/17  
Thank you for allowing me to be of service!  
Eric P.*